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CITY OF TUCKER 
 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1 FORM 

 
ITB 2024-015 

LILBURN STONE MOUNTAIN ROAD AND 
DOWNTOWN PARKING LOT RESURFACING 

PROJECT 

Upon receipt, please print and add to your proposal. 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of the supplement pertaining to the 
above referenced bid. 

 

COMPANY NAME:            

CONTACT PERSON:            

ADDRESS:             

CITY:        STATE:   ZIP:     

PHONE:        FAX:       

EMAIL ADDRESS:            

              

SIGNATURE      DATE 
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ADDENDUM #1 
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 QUESTION ANSWER 
1 Could you please provide 

limits(begin and end points) for this 
project? 

From Old Stone Mountain Road to the City 
Limits south of Tall Pine Court. 

2 What are the hours we can work? 
Any restrictions? 

9:00 am to 4:00 pm roadwork hours on Lilburn 
Stone Mountain Road; 7:00 am to 7:00 pm is 
permissible for the parking lot area. Coordination 
may be needed for any City event downtown. 

3 Will City provide railroad flagger if 
needed? 

No, flagging would be part of the traffic control 
line item. 

4 What are the limits for Lilburn Stone 
Mountain Road? 

From Old Stone Mountain Road to the City 
Limits south of Tall Pine Court. 

5 Will we be paving turn lanes on 
Lilburn Stone Mountain Rd as well 
or will it only be the mainline? 

There are no turn lanes within the limits of the 
project. 

6 Will shoulder work be required for 
any portions of Lilburn Stone 
Mountain Rd? If so, can an item be 
added to the bid schedule? 

No shoulder work is required. 

7 Can tripod signs be used in place of 
post-mounted warning signs? 

Yes, tripod signage is acceptable. 

8 Will striping tape be acceptable for 
temp striping? 

Yes, tape may be used temporarily while the 
asphalt cures prior to the permanent thermoplastic 
markings. 

9 Do you have any plans available for 
the traffic loop location? 

No. The 6”x40’ loop and 6”x 6” setback loop are 
located at the intersection of Old Stone Mountain 
Road and are to be replaced in kind. 

 

 
 


